
FW: URGENT - Review key messages on VTF QP Card

From: "Aquino, Christine" <christine.aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>

To: "Letourneau, Marie-Eve" <marie-eve.letourneau@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>

Date: Fri, 18 Sep 2020 13:26:18 +0000

Attachment
s: KM_MISI_Vaccine Task Force_EN_Sept10_VTF edits(SB).doc (62.46 kB)

Hi…when you send back to ISED, please cc Jeff Leblanc as well (from Parl Affairs)
 
Thanks 
 

From: Kerr, Marita 
Sent: September 18, 2020 9:24 AM
To: Letourneau, Marie-Eve <Marie-Eve.Letourneau@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Bent, Stephen (PHAC/ASPC) 
<stephen.bent@canada.ca>
Cc: Chatterton, Angela <Angela.Chatterton@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Aquino, Christine 
<Christine.Aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: URGENT - Review key messages on VTF QP Card
 
Here you go.  Approved by Steve.
 

From: Letourneau, Marie-Eve 
Sent: September 18, 2020 9:16 AM
To: Kerr, Marita <Marita.Kerr@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Bent, Stephen (PHAC/ASPC) 
<stephen.bent@canada.ca>
Cc: Chatterton, Angela <Angela.Chatterton@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Aquino, Christine 
<Christine.Aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: URGENT - Review key messages on VTF QP Card
 
Thanks!
 

From: Kerr, Marita 
Sent: September 18, 2020 9:09 AM
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
 
Hi Marie-Eve.  Just waiting for Steve’s approval.
 

From: Letourneau, Marie-Eve 
Sent: September 18, 2020 7:17 AM
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
 
Hi Marita,
 
Here you go!
Marie-Eve
 

From: Kerr, Marita 
Sent: September 18, 2020 7:15 AM
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
 
Can you please send me the attachment
 

From: Letourneau, Marie-Eve 
Sent: September 17, 2020 10:14 PM
To: Bent, Stephen (PHAC/ASPC) <stephen.bent@canada.ca>
Cc: Chatterton, Angela <Angela.Chatterton@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Aquino, Christine 
<Christine.Aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Kerr, Marita <Marita.Kerr@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: URGENT - Review key messages on VTF QP Card
 
Thanks. Marita, can you double check the numbers tomorrow morning?
 
Much appreciated. Thanks!
Marie-Eve
 

From: Bent, Stephen (PHAC/ASPC) [mailto:stephen.bent@canada.ca] 
Sent: September 17, 2020 9:31 PM
To: Letourneau, Marie-Eve <Marie-Eve.Letourneau@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Cc: Chatterton, Angela <Angela.Chatterton@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Aquino, Christine 
<Christine.Aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Kerr, Marita <Marita.Kerr@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: URGENT - Review key messages on VTF QP Card
 
Hi Marie-Eve.  
 
Here are my changes in blue.  We should double check the numbers for COIs but they look right.
 
There is one line I’ve asked to be removed a couple of times – where they want the # of members 
with conflicts.  We won’t put that in.  
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Thanks 
 

From: Letourneau, Marie-Eve <Marie-Eve.Letourneau@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca> 
Sent: 2020-09-17 5:23 PM
To: Bent, Stephen (PHAC/ASPC) <stephen.bent@canada.ca>
Cc: Chatterton, Angela <Angela.Chatterton@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Aquino, Christine 
<Christine.Aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Subject: URGENT - Review key messages on VTF QP Card
Importance: High
 
Hi Steve,
 
I have another urgent request for you. ISED would like us to review key messages on QP Card related 
to Vaccine Task Force.
 
I’ve reviewed and provided edits. Can you double check just to make sure everything is accurate?
 
Thanks,
Marie-Eve

From: Lewis, James (IC) [mailto:james.lewis@canada.ca] 
Sent: September 17, 2020 2:24 PM
To: Letourneau, Marie-Eve <Marie-Eve.Letourneau@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Cc: SCMS-Parliamentary Affairs / Affaires-parlementaires-SCSM (IC) <ic.scms-parliamentaryaffairs-
affaires-parlementaires-scsm.ic@canada.ca>
Subject: Hoping to talk with you about key messages for VTF
Importance: High
 
Hello Marie-Eve,
 
I gave you a call on the number in GEDS but I think it is your office number on Montreal Rd.  Could 
you and I connect quickly on the attached key message card we have prepared on the Vaccine Task 
Force?
 
Thanks,
 
James Lewis
 
Manager, Ministerial and Media Services
Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada / Government of Canada
james.lewis@canada.ca / Tel: 613-720-2717 / TTY: 1-866-694-8389 

Gestionnaire, Services ministeriels et mediatiques
Innovation, Sciences et Développement économique Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
james.lewis@canada.ca / Tél. : 613-720-2717 / ATS : 1-866-694-8389
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